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Candy Holt asked what the status of the process was with this approval. 

FISCAL YEAR: 

Michael Sehestedt stated there is still some paperwork that needs to be completed, but they were essentially done with the 
approval process. If the Health Department has approved the septic and the Commissioners have approved the 
subdivision, it is just a matter of tying up some loose ends. Mark Landkammer would assist them in completing the 
process. 

Commissioner Evans stated that a few years ago the Holts had requested paving in their area. Now that the road is paved, 
were they satisfied. 

Neil Holt stated they were very pleased with the paving and the dust problem has been eliminated. 

Holt Subdivision for Lease or Rent Conditions of Approval: 

1. The applicant shall file a document of record prior to fmal plan filing waiving the right to protest participation in a 
future RSID/SID for public sewer and water systems, as well as sidewalks or pedestrian facilities, based on 
benefit. The waiver shall run with the land and shall be binding on the transferees, successors and assignees of the 
owners of the land depicted herein. Subdivision Regulations Article 3-7(2) and Article 3-2(5). 

2. The applicant shall contribute a $100.00 large diameter hose fee to the Missoula Rural Fire District. Evidence of 
contribution shall be presented to the Office of Planning and Grants prior to plan filing. Fire District 
recommendation and Subdivision Regulations Article 3-7(1). 

Bid Award: 1100 Cubic Yards of Crushed Cover Aggregate (Road Dept.) 

This is a request to award the bid for 1,100 Cubic Yards of Crushed Cover Aggregate - Stone Chips, Bid #2006-03, for 
the Road Department. 

The bids were opened on Monday, June 12, 2000, at 10:00 am, with the following results: Montana Materials, Inc. -
$15,269.00; Keeney Construction Co., Inc.- $13,860.00; and JTL Group Inc.- $17,369.00. 

It is the recommendation of the Road Department to award the bid to Keeney Construction Co., Inc. in the amount of 
$13,860.00 as the lowest and most responsible bidder. 

Horace Brown stated the award of this bid would be contingent on FY 2001 budget. 

Commissioner Evans moved that the Board of County Commissioners awrove the award of the bid for 1,100 cubic yards 
of crushed cover aggregate, Bid #2006-03, to Keeney Construction Co., Inc. in the amount of $13,800.00, based on the 
contingency for the FY 2001 budget. Commissioner Kennedy seconded the motion. The motion carried on a vote of3-0. 

Bid Award: One 12 Yard Dump Body with Central Hydraulics System (Road Dept.) 

This is a request to award the bid for One (1) 12-Yard Dump Body with Central Hydraulics System, Bid #2006-02, for the 
Road Department. 

The bids were opened on Monday, June 12, 2000, at 10:00 am, with the following results: Williams Equipment- No Bid; 
and Kois Brothers Equipment- $15,076.00. 

It is the recommendation of the Road Department to award the bid to Kois Brothers Equipment in the amount of 
$15,076.00 as the lowest and most responsible bidder. 

Commissioner Evans asked ifKois Brothers was a local company. 

Horace Brown stated they were local. The money for this item comes out of this year's budget. 

Commissioner Evans moved that the Board of County Commissioners approve the award of the bid for one 12-yard dump 
body with central hydraulics system, Bid #2006-02, to Kois Brothers in the amount of$15,076.00. 

Commissioner Kennedy asked why there was only a single bidder. 

Horace Brown stated the bid was sent to several companies. There were two bidders who responded, one of which had no 
bid. 

Commissioner Kennedy asked if that was because of the way the specifications were written. 

Horace Brown stated he did not believe so. 

Commissioner Kennedy seconded the motion. The motion carried on a vote of3-0. 

Bid Award: 300 Tons ofCRS-2P Oil (Road Dept.) 

This is a request to award the bid for Three Hundred (300) Tons ofCRS-2P Oil, Bid #2006-01, for the Road Department. 

The bids were opened on Monday, June 12, 2000, at 10:00 am, with the following results: Montana Refining Co. -
$66,351.00; Mountain States Materials- $57,900.00; and Idaho Asphalt Supply- $74,850.00 . 

It is the recommendation of the Road Department to award the bid to Mountain States Materials in the amount of 
$57,900.00 as the lowest and most responsible bidder. 
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Horace Brown stated this bid award was contingent on the FY 2001 budget. 

Commissioner Evans moved that the Board of County Commissioners approved the award of the bid for 300 tons of CRS-
2P oil, Bid #2006-01, to Mountain States Materials in the amount of $57,900.00, based on the contingency for the FY 
200 1 budget. 

Commissioner Kennedy stated there was a substantial difference in the bids. Could Horace Brown account for the 
differences. 

Horace Brown stated that perhaps Mountain States has a better source for their oil. 

Commissioner Kennedy asked where Mountain States was based. 

Michael Sehestedt stated they were located in Polson. They were not a manufacturer, but a subsidiary. He suspected they 
had a contract commitment for oil at a lower price. 

Commissioner Kennedy seconded the motion. The motion carried on a vote of3-0. 

Hearing: Intent to Create RSID #8841 (Maintenance of 5 Fire Hydrants Located in Northgate Development Park) 

Chairman Carey opened the public hearing. 

Jesse Sattley, RSID Coordinator, presented the staff report. 

This is a request to create RSID #8841- Northgate Development Park Fire Hydrants, Missoula County, Montana. 

A Resolution of Intention to Create RSID #8841 for a fire hydrant maintenance district to serve the area known as 
Northgate Development Park was adopted on May 25, 2000. The petition requesting the installation of five (5) hydrants 
was initiated by the owners of the properties within the District and supported 100%. Mountain Water Company will 
install the hydrants. Missoula Rural Fire District has reviewed the request and has approved the locations. 

The estimated cost of maintaining the five (5) hydrants is $1,754.55 per year including the County Administration fee of 
5%. There are eight (8) lots in the district which spread the annual cost to $219.32 per each lot. 

No protests were received. 

It is the recommendation ofstaffto create RSID #8841. 

There being no further comments, the public hearing was closed. 

Commissioner Evans moved that the Board of County Commissioners approve the creation of RSID #8841 - Northgate 
Development Park Fire Hydrants, as no protest were received and the request is supported 100% by the proposed district. 
Commissioner Kennedy seconded the motion. The motion carried on a vote of3-0. 

Commissioner Kennedy stated this area has an adequate supply of water for fue protection. 

Michael Sehestedt stated that a lot of other areas beyond the Northgate Development Park would benefit from this system. 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Commissioners were in recess at 1 :45 pm. 

THURSDAY, JUNE 22,2000 

The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session; all three members were present in the forenoon. 
Commissioner Kennedy was out of the office all afternoon. 

Election Recount - In the afternoon, Commissioners Carey and Evans and County Superintendent of Schools, Rachel 
Vielleux, serving as the Board of Canvassers, conducted a recount of certain precincts from the Primary Election held 
on June 6, 2000. 

Claims List - Chairman Carey and Commissioner Evans signed the Claims List, dated June 22, 2000, batch numbers 
707, 716, 718, 720, 721 and 723 (pages 1-12), with a grand total of$237,537.22. The Claims List was returned to the 
Accounting Department. 

Claims List - Chairman Carey and Commissioner Evans signed the Claims List, dated June 22, 2000, batch number 
719 (pages 1-6), with a grand total of$153,105.38. The Claims List was returned to the Accounting Department. 

Claims List - Chairman Carey and Commissioner Evans signed the Claims List, dated June 22, 2000, batch numbers 
722 and 724 (pages 1-5), with a grand total of $39,787.88. The Claims List was returned to the Accounting 
Department. 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING 

At the administrative meeting held in the forenoon, the following items were signed: 

Resolution No. 2000-052- The Commissioners signed Resolution No. 2000-052, a Resolution of Intention to create 
Rural Special Improvement District No. #8842 for the purpose of the maintenance of one (1) fire hydrant to be located 
in T12N, R20W, Section 12, Tract C1 (to be known as Invermere, Phase 1 Subdivision), Missoula County, Montana. 
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The District number shall be #8842. The estimated annual cost will be $350.91; each single family residential parcel 
will be assessed $70.18 annually. The hearing date was set for July 19,2000 at 1:30 p.m. 

Resolution No. 2000-055 - The Commissioners signed Resolution No. 2000-055, a Resolution of Concurrence 
Allowing Extraterritorial Enforcement of Amendments to Missoula Municipal Code, Chapter 13.26, Entitled Water 
Quality. 

Service Contract - Chairman Bill Carey signed a Mineral/Missoula County Service Contract with the County 
Superintendent of Schools to perform the duties required of county superintendents for the period from July 1, 2000 to 
June 30, 2001, upon the terms set forth therein. The Board agrees to pay Missoula County General fund at a yearly 
rate of $3,300 for said services. The Contract was returned to Rachel Vielleux, Missoula County Superintendent of 
Schools, for further signatures and handling. 

Professional Services Contract - The Commissioners signed a contract between Missoula County, Missoula, and 
independent contractor Dennis Lower of DLower Construction Inc. to provide all labor, materials and equipment to 
remove existing and reroof the southern and east entry exposure on the Youth Court building with 25 year shingles. 
This area is approximately 10 squares. Also included is a new torch down roof on the flat roof of the building. Project 
would be performed with all required flashings. The Contractor shall commence performance on May 25, 2000 and 
shall complete performance by June 15, 2000. The total amount shall not exceed $3,185.00. 

Other items included: 

1) The Commissioners approved a Request to Award Bid to Iron Horse Towing for Sheriffs Department towing 
of vehicles; they then signed a contract between the Missoula County Sheriffs Department and Iron Horse 
Towing, dated June 1, 2000, declaring Iron Horse Towing the lowest and best bidder for towing services. 
The County shall pay the Contractor for the full and complete performance of the Contract, per the terms set 
forth in the bid, and an agreed upon GOA (Gone On Arrival Abandoned Vehicle) fee of $10.00. The 
Contractor will accept the sum of $200.00 per month storage rate plus all other charges, as set forth in the bid. 
The Contract was returned to Doreen Culver, Bidding Officer, for further handling. 

2) The Commissioners appointed Mark K. Mizner-Welch as a member of the Seeley Lake Solid Waste 
Management District Board. The term will commence immediately and run through December 31, 2002. 

3) The Commissioners approved a Request for Commission Action, agreeing on the activities for which impact 
fees should be studied and for which a fee assessment program should be developed for future consideration. 
This, in part, fulfills a contractual Agreement between the City of Missoula, Paul Tischler and Associates, 
Inc., and Missoula County, wherein it is recommended to proceed with Tasks 2-7 and 9, and include all study 
categories recommended by the Consultant in the Scope of Work (as per the items set forth). $15,000 is 
available for the study in the FY'OO Open Space Fund budget. The difference ($21,750) can be supported 
utilizing unexpended FY'OO resources. If impact fees are implemented, the cost of the contract will be 
recovered within one year. 

4) The Commissioners approved three (3) requests for Shoreline Permits, as follows: 

A. Ron Chatriand is applying to replace an existing dock on Seeley Lake. The property is on Lot 8, 
Block B of Seeley Lake Forest Service lease sites. Mr. Chatriand proposes to construct a 344 foot 
square dock. Part of the dock is fixed and supported by piers; the other portion is a floating dock. 
All aspects of the dock design, location, and construction materials comply with the Shoreline 
Regulations. The Office of Planning and Grants recommended approval of the permit. 

B. Peter Firth is applying to construct a dock on Salmon Lake. The property is at 2351 Highway 83 N, 
legally described as Lot 9 of Salmon Lake Shore. Mr. Firth proposed to install a 256 square foot 
prefabricated dock. All aspects of the dock design, location, and construction materials comply with 
the Shoreline Regulations. The Office of Planning and Grants recommended approval of the permit. 

C. Mark Hollinger is applying to construct a dock and trail on Big Sky Lake. The property is on tract 6 
of the Jewell Addition. Mr. Hollinger proposes to construct a 320 square foot square dock and 
shoreline trail. All aspects of the dock design, location, and construction materials comply with the 
Shoreline Regulations. The Office of Planning and Grants recommended approval of the permit. 

The three requests were returned to Brian Maioriano in the Office of Planning and Grants for further 
handling. 

5) Commissioner Michael Kennedy signed a State of Montana Board of Crime Control Grant Award for 
Western Regional Detention, dated July 1, 2000. The duration is July 1, 2000 through June 30, 2001. The 
State amount awarded is $307,676.27; the guaranteed local matching amount is $303,248.92. The Grant total 
amount is $610,925.19. Commissioner Kennedy, as authorized representative of the grantee agency, signified 
acceptance of the described grant on the terms and conditions set forth or incorporated by reference therein. 

6) Commissioner Barbara Evans signed a State of Montana Board of Crime Control Grant A ward for Missoula 
Youth Court, dated July 1, 2000. The duration is July 1, 2000 through June 30, 2001. The Federal amount 
awarded is $36,408.00; the guaranteed local matching amount is $24,272.00. The Grant total amount is 
$60,680.00. Commissioner Evans, as authorized representative of the grantee agency, signified acceptance of 
the described grant on the terms and conditions set forth or incorporated by reference therein. The Grant 
Award was returned to Brenda Johnson in Judge Larson's office for further handling . 

7) Commissioner Barbara Evans signed a State of Montana Board of Crime Control Grant Award for 
Accountability Incentive/City-County, dated July 1, 2000. The duration is July 1, 2000 through June 30, 
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2001. The Federal amount awarded is $147,246.00; the guaranteed local matching amount is $16,361.00. 
The Grant total amount is $163,607.00. Commissioner Evans, as authorized representative of the grantee 
agency, signified acceptance of the described grant on the terms and conditions set forth or incorporated by 
reference therein. The Grant Award was returned to Brenda Johnson in Judge Larson's office for further 
handling . 

8) Commissioner Barbara Evans signed a State of Montana Board of Crime Control Grant Award for 
Enhancement of Missoula Youth Court, dated July 1, 2000. The duration is July 1, 2000 through June 30, 
2001. The Federal amount awarded is $9,728.00; the guaranteed local matching amount is $14,591.00. The 
Grant total amount is $24,319.00. Commissioner Evans, as authorized representative of the grantee agency, 
signified acceptance of the described grant on the terms and conditions set forth or incorporated by reference 
therein. The Grant Award was returned to Brenda Johnson in Judge Larson's office for further handling. 

9) Commissioner Barbara Evans signed a State of Montana Board of Crime Control Grant Award for Intensive 
District Court Case Manager, dated July 1, 2000. The duration is July 1, 2000 through June 30, 2001. The 
Federal amount awarded is $7,360.00; the guaranteed local matching amount is $29,441.00. The Grant total 
amount is $36,801.00. Commissioner Evans, as authorized representative of the grantee agency, signified 
acceptance of the described grant on the terms and conditions set forth or incorporated by reference therein. 
The Grant Award was returned to Brenda Johnson in Judge Larson's office for further handling. 

10) Chairman Bill Carey signed a State of Montana Board of Crime Control Grant Award for Connnunity 
Support System, dated July 1, 2000. The duration is July 1, 2000 through June 30, 2001. The Federal 
amount awarded is $17,847.00; the guaranteed local matching amount is $7,648.00. The Grant total amount 
is $25,495.00. Chairman Carey, as authorized representative of the grantee agency, signified acceptance of 
the described grant on the terms and conditions set forth or incorporated by reference therein. The Grant 
Award was returned to Dori Brownlow in the County Attorney's Office for further handling. 

11) Chairman Bill Carey signed a State of Montana Board of Crime Control Grant Award for Connections: Early 
Intervention Mentoring, dated July 1, 2000. The duration is July 1, 2000 through June 30, 2001. The Federal 
amount awarded, and the Grant total amount, is $30,150.00. Chairman Carey, as authorized representative of 
the grantee agency, signified acceptance of the described grant on the terms and conditions set forth or 
incorporated by reference therein. The Grant A ward was returned to Dori Brownlow in the County 
Attorney's Office for further handling. 

The minutes of the Administrative Meeting are on file in the Commissioners Office. 

FRIDAY, JUNE 23,2000 

The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session; a quorum of members were present. Commissioner 
Kennedy was out of the office until noon; and in the afternoon, Commissioner Carey attended a Mental Health Board 
Meeting at Fort Missoula. 

Pavroll Transmittals - The Commissioners signed the following Payroll Transmittal Sheet: 

1) Pay Period: 12- Pay Date: June 16, 2000- Total Missoula County Payroll: $749,216.59. 

The Transmittal Sheet was returned to the Auditor's Office. 

'--dttl!u.. /1<¥1_.-
Vickie M. Zeier C 
Clerk & Recorder 

Bill Carey, Chair 
Board of County Commiss1 ners 

MONDAY, JUNE 26, 2000 

The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session; all three members were present in the afternoon. 
Commissioners Evans and Kennedy were out of the office until noon. 

Indemnitv Bond - Chairman Carey examined, approved, and ordered filed an Indemnity Bond naming Stefani Jennings 
as principal for Warrant #112902 issued May 1, 2000 on the Missoula County Trust Fund in the amount of $500.00 
now unable to be found. 

TUESDAY, JUNE 27,2000 

The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session; all three members were present in the forenoon. The 
Commissioners were all out of the office in the afternoon. 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING 

At the administrative meeting held in the forenoon, the following items were signed: 

Resolution No. 2000-053 -The Commissioners signed Resolution No. 2000-053, a Resolution of Intention to Create 
Rural Special Improvement District No. #8841 for fire hydrant utility and maintenance of five (5) fire hydrants for 
Northgate Development Park, Missoula County, Montana. The property within said limits and boundaries of said 
District is declared to be the property to be assessed and taxed for the cost and expense of the operation and 
maintenance of the fire hydrants. 
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Contracts- On June 14, 2000, a bid was awarded to Fletcher Excavation, Inc. of Huson, Montana, for work on the 
Backflow System on the Western Montana Fair Grounds. Chairman Carey signed a contract, dated June 27, 2000, 
between Missoula County and Fletcher Excavation, Inc. for Water System Improvements- Phase 1 at the Western 
Montana Fairgrounds. The work, as set forth in the Contract, will be substantially complete within 50 days after the 
date when the Contract Time commences to run. The total estimated price is $38,470.50. The Contract was returned 
to Doreen Culver, Bidding Officer, for further handling. 

Amendment- Chairman Carey signed Amendment Number One to Task Order No. 00-07-3-01-114-0 to the Missoula 
County Master Contract that covers the Period July 1, 1998 through June 30, 2005. This Task Order between the 
Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services and Missoula County, is for the purpose of providing 
specialized services at the community level in support of a comprehensive, statewide tobacco use prevention and 
control program. Amendment Number One extends the completion date to June 30, 2000, amends the fmal annual 
report submission date to July 31, 2000, and amends the total amount to $35,000 for actual expenditures in the 
categories as per the items set forth therein. The Amendment was returned to the Health Department for further 
signatures and handling. 

Agreement - Chairman Carey signed a Project Site Agreement which delineates the terms, conditions, roles, and 
responsibilities regarding the participation of the Missoula City-County Health Department ("Project Site") as a 
Volunteer Montana! project site, contingent upon receipt of continued funding from the Corporation for National 
Service for the program year as set forth in the Agreement. The Project Site shall commence performance on or about 
September 1, 1999 and complete performance on or about August 30, 2000. The Agreement was returned to the 
Health Department for further handling. 

Other items included: 

1) The Commissioners reviewed and approved the annual refund in the amount of $5,659.50 relating to Main 
Extension Contract #499 between Mountain Water Company and Missoula County, effective December 31, 
1998. The subject property is Missoula Development Park- Phase II, 12" Main Extension in Curlew Loop, 
W. Harrier and Kestrel Court (MWC W.O. 6190). The document was returned to Doug Harrison of 
Mountain Water Company for further signatures and handling. 

2) The Commissioners appointed Sean Finley as a member of the Clinton Rural Fire District Board of Trustees 
to fill a vacancy on the Board. Mr. Finley's term will commence immediately and run until the School 
Election is held in May of 2002. If Mr. Finley wishes to run for a position on the Board, he will need to 
contact the County Elections Office prior to the filing deadline, which is in February of 2002. 

3) The Commissioners reappointed Gary M. Nash to a three-year term as a member of the RSID 901 Lolo Water 
and Sewer Board. Mr. Nash's term will run through June 30, 2003. 

Discussion items included: 

1) Dust abatement- Southside Road, Alberton: Jesse Sattley will write a letter to applicant Jay Stiles. 
2) Liquidated Damages for Detention Facility: 
3) Airport Exchange Program. 
4) MACo Annual Conference in September in Havre, Montana: Bill Carey will attend. 
5) Letter to Bill Silverman denying his grievance (BCC-2000-184). 

The minutes of the Administrative Meeting are on file in the Commissioners Office. 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 28, 2000 

The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session; all three members were present. 

Claims List - The Commissioners signed the Claims List, dated June 28, 2000, batch numbers 725, 726 and 727 
(pages 1-9), with a grand total of $66,052.57. The Claims List was returned to the Accounting Department. 

Certification - Chairman Carey signed a Certification of Selection of Jury List, selected at a meeting held in Missoula, 
Montana at the office of the Clerk and Recorder on June 12, 2000. The jury list, as per the names set forth therein, 
was transmitted to Vickie M. Zeier, Clerk of Court. 

PUBLIC MEETING- June 28, 2000 

The Public Meeting was called to order at 1 :30 p.m. by Chairman Bill Carey. Also present were Commissioner Barbara 
Evans, County Surveyor Horace Brown, Deputy County Attorney Colleen Dowdall and Chief Civil Attorney Michael 
Sehestedt. Commissioner Michael Kennedy was out of the office. 

Public Comment 

None 

Routine Administrative Actions 

Commissioner Evans moved that the Board of Countv Commissioners approve the routine administrative items adopted 
this week and approve the weekly claims lists in the amount of$496,483.05. Chairman Carey seconded the motion. The 
motion carried on a vote of2-0. 
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Consideration and Adoption: Resolution Relating to $233,000 Limited Obligation Bond - Western Montana 
Fairgrounds Water Project 

Michael Sehestedt stated this was the cuhnination of the process to do improvements to the water system at the 
fairgrounds. The public hearing has been conducted and all other necessary steps have been taken to issuing the limited 
obligation bonds. The fair will be borrowing from the DNRC Drinking Water Revolving Loan Program. The bonds will 
be repaid by the fair from fair revenues. The improvements are necessary from a safety and public health point of view. 

Commissioner Evans moved that the Board of County Commissioners approve the Resolution Relating to $233,000 
Limited Obligation Bond (DNRC Drinking Water Revolving Loan Program), Series 2000; Authorizing the Issuance and 
Fixing the Terms and Conditions Thereof for the Western Montana Fairgrounds Water Project. Chairman Carey 
seconded the motion. The motion carried on a vote of2-0. 

Continuation of Hearing: Survey Review Fees for Certificates of Survey and Subdivision Plats 

Chairman Carey: Next is a continuation of a hearing on the Survey Review Fees for Certificates of Survey and 
Subdivision Plats. I wonder who wants to speak to that first? Horace, would you like to do that? 

Horace Brown: This is a continuation of the public meeting that we had last time on fees to help pay for the cost of doing 
plat checks and also for checking monumentation in the field, and I think we'll have some comments from the audience on 
this today. 

Chairman Carey: Okay, thank you. Is there anybody who would like to comment on this? 

Charles Wright: My name is Charles Wright and I work for the County Surveyors Office. There are several items to 
discuss on this particular thing, and what I want to talk about right now, and I want to reserve the right to come back later 
and visit about a couple of different things, the frrst thing is, "Is office review of Certificates of Survey and Subdivisions 
for errors and omissions and calculations and drafting necessary?" And I think the answer is "Yes." It's necessary to 
maintain the integrity of Missoula County land records. It's necessary to assure the correct name of all roads. It's 
necessary to maintain legibility of all the records. And it's necessary to protect the public's interests in regards to 
defective surveys. And that's all I have to say about that particular portion of these questions that Commissioner Kennedy 
brought up about whether or not it was necessary to even do these reviews. Thank you. 

Commissioner Evans: And that's all you want to say. Is that your final answer? 

Charles Wright: That's my fmal answer, yes we need to check. 

Commissioner Evans: Thank you. 

Chairman Carey: Thank you. Anyone else like to comment on this? 

Doug Burreson: My name is Doug Burreson. I also work for the County Surveyor's Office. As Charlie alluded to, 
there's three general stages of review that occurs for both COS's and subdivisions. There's the office check, errors and 
omissions and calculations and drafting, and for subdivisions, there's a field check. And lastly there is a record set check 
which, a little bit about that. Once the surveyor has corrected any errors that they've found in the errors and omissions 
check and they think they have it ready for recording, they prepare a record set, which is a Mylar and a cloth back and they 
submit that. It has to bear their original signatures and seals. At that point, if the monumentation is ready, the field crew 
may go out and do the field review, but also, that person who did the office review then reviews that record set to make 
sure that it is of sufficient quality in and of itself in terms of legibility that it should be filed for public record. They check 
the legibility in and of itself and they also look at that document, try to extrapolate tlrrough the eyes of the microfilm 
department and now, most recently, the imaging department, because we microfilm all those documents so that they can 
be used for archival purposes if we should ever have to restore the public record, if this building were to be destroyed for 
some reason. And most recently we've had a title company that imaged all of the Certificates of Surveys and subdivision 
up to about two or three months ago and we have a plan in place for the ongoing imaging quarterly for new COS's and 
subdivisions as they get recorded. And I think that's the one I really want to home in on, because as technology's 
changing you're starting to hear people talk about the virtual courthouse and how a lot of records that are in the courthouse 
building can become accessible via the Internet. Now, for a lot of citizenry, that really doesn't help them, they may not 
have Internet access, but for people like consultants and other repeat customers, they're going fmd that this is going to be 
the way that they access those records, more and more, and save themselves visits to the courthouse. That's why it's 
extremely important I think this record set check needs to continue. I'd just like to close by speaking to the issue that was 
raised two weeks ago about the notion that possibly that because surveyors and engineers have a board of registration that 
oversees them, that maybe doing any review work is redundant and not necessary. I tried to do a little random test to 
check that notion as it relates to document quality. So I looked in some old subdivision records in Book 1 and Book 3, 
that happens to be in the 1903-1940 era. I checked the frrst 10 subdivisions in each of those Books, both looking at 
microfilm and the imagery that we just had done recently. 55% of those images passed muster. They're usable if you 
were to put them out on the Internet today, but almost half of them weren't. Someone wants to access that document on 
the Internet, they're going to fmd portions of it that they can't read or they can't discern whether it's an eight or a six, 
those kinds of things. So then I looked up and found that the Board of Registration came into being in 1958, so I checked 
some subdivision records, Book 10 and Book 11 specifically, which is 1970 and 1975, and I found that only 20% of those 
records, as microfilmed and imaged, would pass muster, that you could view them sufficiently enough that they could 
stand on their own feet. Lastly, I checked Book 20 and Book 23, which is in 1995 and 1999, which happens to be a time 
period that our rigorous review of the record set for quality had been in place for some time, and found that 90% of those 
images passed. If someone wants to question my methods in terms of this being a random test or not, I would throw that 
open to discussion, but based on what I found, it seems to be pretty obvious that the continuation of reviewing those 
documents for quality before they are recorded has proven its worth, and in fact, as kind of an aside and goes beyond the 
scope oftoday's discussions, but I would encourage that we adopt national microfilming standards for drafting for large 
format documents and do that in a way that gives the surveyors plenty of lead time and have a voice in that discussion and 
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we could even make it better, we could get it to where it would be 100% of those images would be acceptable. It's going 
to be extremely important the more we get into this whole e-business everybody's talking about. 

Corrnnissioner Evans: Doug, the 40 years or thereabouts of documents that you said are not microfilmable good quality, 
are they readable to the eye, are they still usable documents? 

Doug Burreson: They're readable. What I'm saying, Barbara, is, I found portions of those documents and I really didn't 
pay much attention to the verbiage that's of no great significance. I was looking mainly at the numbers on the picture part 
of the subdivision, bearings and distances primarily, or numbers in the legal description itself, stuff that I consider to be 
very important and if I found that, for instance, there was a time period when they prepared documents where they would 
type them on a typewriter with some backing, kind of a carbon process, and then that carbon copy is what would be cut in. 
A lot of that stuff, 6's and 8's and 9's, it becomes indiscernible as to what the number is. 

Corrnnissioner Evans: So even to the naked eye, it's not terribly readable, is that what you're saying? 

Doug Burreson: Well, looking at the original document, there are even some images that you're hard pressed to be able to 
see on the original document. And I should mention as an aside in those early time periods, we have quite a volume of 
documents that were redrafts by the County Surveyor at the time. You've probably heard County Surveyor Dick Hale, 
that name referred to, maybe in the 1940's I think. One of the operations he did in their office was to take old subdivision 
plats, redraft them entirely, have them certified as true and correct copies, because the original itself, for reasons no one 
knows, got to the point you couldn't read it. Either it was poor from the get go or maybe it had been handled so much it 
just became so fragile that it couldn't be used. If we want to get to a point in the future where all of our subdivision and 
COS documents you can read everything on them, there are some documents in the record right now that a future public 
works department person is probably going to have make true and correct copies of, have them certified, and those will be 
what will be imaged, because the original that's in there now has portions of it that is illegible. 

Corrnnissioner Evans: Thank you. 

Chairman Carey: Thank you Doug. 

Dick Ainsworth: I guess it's my turn. For the record, Dick Ainsworth, I'm with Professional Consultants. Following the 
meeting we had last week, a group of surveyors did get together, at your suggestion, I guess, to discuss this issue. We met 
last Wednesday night. I think there were, I don't know, ten or twelve of us representing, I guess, four of the six firms that 
do the bulk of the survey work in Missoula County. As a group, and I don't want this to go out of this room, we agreed 
with Charlie Wright. 

Corrnnissioner Evans: Did you get that, Patty? 

Dick Ainsworth: Chuck was at the meeting, I think maybe representing himself rather than the Surveyors Office, but, the 
group felt, in general, that the plat check was good. There were some that felt that the check probably went beyond what 
the law permits, which is specifically checking for errors and omissions and calculating and drafting, and they'd like to try 
to keep it reigned in to that and not things beyond that, but they did feel that the office check of those plats was 
worthwhile, that it improved the quality of the plats and the records as Doug indicated. I don't think that it's fair to 
compare a plat that was hand drafted by someone in 1904 and say, "Well, it's not legible now, and so if we're not 
checking the plats today, they won't be legible today." 

Corrnnissioner Evans: I didn't get that out of what he said. 

Dick Ainsworth: Our methods of drafting these plats are substantially better than they were then and I think, other than 
perhaps a problem that we have sometimes with making sepia copies or Mylar copies that you run through a blueprint 
machine losing some of the quality, I think that the bulk of the plats that are prepared by surveyors today would be 
microfilmable and would be legible. But, the group as a whole did feel that that review was worthwhile and worth 
continuing. They also, ultimately, agreed, I wouldn't say initially agreed, that that isn't something that the County should, 
or the taxpayer should bear the entire burden of, that some of that should certainly be borne by the people that are having 
those surveys done. For the most part, the surveys that are done, the Certificates of Survey and subdivision plats are 
creating parcels of land for sale or adjusting boundaries. There are some surveys that are just a retracement survey of a 
person's boundaries, and having those recorded is good for public information, it isn't necessarily beneficial to the lot 
owner, he's not selling property to gain from it, but, the group also felt, I think unanimously, that the field check probably 
was unnecessary and from talking to Charlie and Horace, I think that field check over the years has become less stringent, 
for the lack of a better term, than it used to be. I think they used to go out and physically tie in a lot of the survey markers 
to make sure they were surveyed in properly. I think maybe they go out now to see if they're set and I'm not sure what all 
they do, but the group as a whole thought that that was probably not something that made a lot of sense and probably 
wasn't worth the cost, either to the County or to the individuals having the work done. There is a problem that the field 
check by the Surveyors Office doesn't solve and that's a problem of monumenting a subdivision, and then the power 
company and the phone company goes in and installs underground utilities. They come in and build the road and put in 
sidewalks and curbs and gutters and when they're all done, there aren't any survey markers left. The, having the County 
Surveyors Office check the field check before the plat is filed doesn't solve that problem, because they're there when they 
go out and check it and two or three months later they may all be gone. There is a provision in the law, and Charlie may 
address this later, I don't know, that says that, I think it says the County Corrnnissioners are supposed to see that those get 
replaced if they've been removed. 

Corrnnissioner Evans: I'll get right on it. 

Dick Ainsworth: That's been a law for years and years and years and again, I think that's an issue aside from the issue that 
we're talking about here, which is checking plats as they come in. Most of the utility companies, I know the larger ones, 
U.S. West and Montana Power and those folks, if you go to them, or a land owner goes to them and says, "You put a 
power line down the back of my lot and dug out my comers," they'll put them back in. They'll hire a surveyor and replace 
them and pay for that. So we probably need to do a little bit more of that, but again, I think that's an issue that's aside 
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from the issue that we're talking about now. The group also had a little different idea about how a fee might be charged 
for this. I guess our thought was to, the proposed fee, if I understand the latest version of this spreadsheet, would be to 
charge, well I know both, it's always been to charge two different rates, one for Certificates of Survey and one for 
subdivision plats. Certificates of Survey I think were suggested at $32.50 a plat and $13 a lot and subdivisions at $63 a 
plat and $8.50 a lot. I guess the group thought that it maybe made more sense to do something like $50 a plat and $10 a 
lot, period, and it didn't matter if it was a Certificate of Survey or a subdivision. If you were putting it in there for review, 
that's what you paid. Those numbers applied to the 1998 and 1997 or 1999 and 1998 numbers, would generate in excess 
of 50% of the cost that the County incurred in doing those. And bear in mind the cost that the County incurred in 
reviewing plats in 1998 and 1999 included a field check which was about 20% of the cost of subdivision check, or office 
checks. So if you were to adopt something like $50 a plat and $10 a lot, it would recover quite a little bit more, I think, 
that the 50% of the cost that your initial proposal said that you were seeking to recover. I guess the only caveats on that 
that the group had was that they felt that those funds ought to be earmarked for that specific purpose and they ought to be 
paid to the Surveyors Office and I don't know how the accounting of that is taken care of, but they shouldn't just be 
thrown in a big overall bag and sort of used. 

Commissioner Evans: Did Horace put you up to this? 

Dick Ainsworth: No, have not discussed this with Horace. 

Commissioner Evans: I'm teasing you. 

Horace Brown: I agree. 

Dick Ainsworth: And if it, in fact, amounts to a reduction in the dollars they need, then there should be a reduction in the 
budget that goes to their office so we don't just kind of keep piling on top. Again, the group felt that it was reasonable to 
pay a percentage of that. I think these numbers would pay for more than 50% of it, perhaps as much as 70% or 75%, if 
you eliminated the field check, but we think those fees should be earmarked specifically for that purpose. I guess I'll sit 
down at that and I'm here to answer questions if you have any. Thank you. 

Chairman Carey: Thank you Dick. Anyone else care to speak to this? 

Chuck Wright: Seeing as how Dick ... this is Chuck Wright from the Surveyors Office again. Dick brought up this 
monumentation thing. The monument responsibility by the governing body is stated under the State law 76-3-403(2). It 
says: "It shall be the responsibility of the governing body to require the replacement of all monuments removed in the 
course of construction." My question to you is how you meet that responsibility? At the present time, the County 
Surveyors Office only meets about half that responsibility, probably not even that. After being at the meeting that he 
alluded to with the surveyors, when one of the surveyors said, "You know, these field checks are just canned." And I said, 
"Huh, what do you mean?" And he said, "Well, we have to pick a time when the contractor's not out there working and 
we go out and set the pins, you guys go check them, and then we're all set." And I said, "Well, there's deferred 
monumentation." They were saying that doesn't necessarily always work. What I came back with and talked to Horace 
about is how can we do this. Our field check probably is not the best thing in the world the way we're doing it, because 
it's not taking care of the problem. You people have the responsibility to put those monuments back in, and I mean, 
you're not going out and survey the thing, but you might like it. You just, it's your responsibility. So, somehow, we have 
to figure out how to do that in such a way that it helps the surveyors in the field to get everything necessary that they need 
done and how you can, you know, satisfy your responsibility. I always, you know, I've known that the utility companies 
have been very receptive to putting in monuments if they've destroyed them and I was completely unaware of how many 
times these surveyors have to go back and put these monuments in. I've known that they've, up on Brookside, I know 
Dick Ainsworth had to go set them and they were down at the bottom of a 7 foot trench. I mean, that doesn't make sense, 
but that was what he had to do to get the subdivision to go through to satisfy our policy in the Surveyors Office. So I don't 
think that policy is necessarily a good idea but I'm very much here to tell you I really want the monumentation to be taken 
care of in the essence of that law, I think that's a good law because what you're trying to do is protect the public on their 
monumentation. I don't think there's a surveyor here or anywhere will argue with that, I think they all want to do it. It's 
how to do it. So the way we're trying to get this done is probably flawed, but we need to sit down and discuss that at a 
different time, because what we're here today to talk about and discussion is first of all whether or not we want to do the 
subdivision errors and omissions checks in the office; two, how you want to get it paid for in this process. I think Dick's 
idea of $50 and $10, we mentioned a different figure at that meeting, but I'm not going to argue, they might have had a 
different meeting that I didn't come to, I didn't know it was going on. At a price of $50 and $10 per lot for the office 
check, that tickles me pink. The field check, now I think that's something that has to be discussed. They would like to get 
rid of it and after what I heard at that meeting, I'm not so sure that they're not right, the field check. But we, you can't let 
it go because you people are responsible for all those pins and we have to figure out a way how to take care of that. Now 
that's a whole other subject and I think we need to address that. Thank you. 

Chairman Carey: Thank you Chuck. Colleen? 

Colleen Dowdall: I just think the record needs to reflect that Chuck Wright and Charlie Wright are the same guy and that 
in one sentence he can refer to himself by those two different names, as Dick Ainsworth did also, and so for your, 
sometimes he even calls himself Charles. 

Dick Ainsworth: There's other things he's called sometimes. 

Doug Burreson: This is Doug Burreson again. Just a little additional information on the revenue portion of things. I was 
given a slightly different, what was going to be proposed, a slightly different fee structure so that's what I've got in the 
spread sheet here, but I can, I'll tell you what kind of revenue that would generate to give you some of that information 
and also, I went ahead and checked for the 1995 through 1999, the number of hours we've expended on field review has 
waffled between 15 and about, just a little over 20% for the 5 year period. Our overhead is about, a little over 17-1/2% of 
our hours goes into field review. That becomes meaningful when we talk about, I was given the numbers of, you were 
possibly going to propose a $45 flat fee plus $25 per lot, and I can tell you that when, for both COS's and subdivisions, so 
when you run those numbers, the $45 flat fee plus $25 per lot, you're getting anywhere from 70% to 103% of cost 
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recovery, including the field check, for an average of 83%. So if you were to take out the 16-1/2% hours of field check, a 
$45/$25 fee structure is going to give you, let's see, Pat's estimate, about 100% cost recovery. So if it was $50 and $10, 
you're going to be something less than 100%, I'd have to run the numbers. I wouldn't venture a guess, but that's where it 
would fall. 

Chairman Carey: Thank you Doug. 

Dick Ainsworth: Dick Ainsworth again. I might just clarify the different numbers. At that meeting we were talking, and 
Greg was there doing all of this calculating over in the comer, and he got us all so confused that we weren't sure what he 
was talking about, but he did have a number of $45 per plat and $25 per lot. This morning when I thought about coming 
to this meeting, I thought I ought to run those number and see what they do. And we were talking about having it at least 
be 50% and we didn't mind it being some more than 50% and when I ran through those number, I got the same thing 
Doug just said, it was anywhere from 80% to 103%, and I thought, well, that isn't what the group was talking about. So 
Greg's numbers, as hard as it is to believe, must have been wrong. So, I, rather arbitrarily said, well, $45 is an odd 
number, let's do $50 a plat. And then I looked at the numbers that they were proposing, and one of them was $13.50 and 
one of them was $8.50 and I thought, well, let's get right in the middle, that's $10, so I came up with that number and then 
I ran it through those plats and, like I said, I came up with 51% to 57% and that includes covering the field cost. So, it's 
more than 50% but that's why the numbers aren't the same that they thought they were going to be, because I forgot to tell 
them that I, that Greg was wrong. Thank you. 

Commissioner Evans: Greg, are you going to respond to that? 

Chuck Wright: Yeah, he's busy, he not going to say a thing. 

Greg Martinsen: They've got me surrounded back here and they won't let me out. 

Chairman Carey: Would anyone else like to say something? 

Commissioner Evans: I want to have Steve Niday put on the record, if you would, what you said in your letter, please. 

Chuck Wright: Steve Niday is not here, he's in the field. This is Steve Smith. 

Commissioner Evans: Steve Smith, sorry about that. I know that. 

Colleen Dowdall: We can make it part of the record. 

Chuck Wright: There's a letter written from Steve Niday. 

Commissioner Evans: We can make it part of the record. 

Chuck Wright: This is Chuck Wright, Charles Wright, Charlie Wright or whatever you want to call me. Steve Niday has 
given a letter to the County Commissioners regarding monuments and he suggests in there that our process is flawed 
because it's not what we're trying to do. But, what he is trying to tell you is it is very important to have monumentation 
and he talks about the law and how it is, how he feels about it, and on and on and on, and it's a very good read. And it's 
interesting, and even when he's talking about marking boundaries with the animals and things like that, that's pretty 
interesting. Anyway, I will get a copy, you've got one so you can put that in the record. 

Commissioner Evans: Thank you. My apologies to Steve Smith. 

Steve Niday submitted the following memo to be entered into the record: 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
RE: 

Missoula County Commissioners 
Steve Niday 
June 20, 2000 
Survey Monumentation 

I offer the following commentary on the need for field checking survey monumentation as a current function of 
the County Surveyor's Office, in light of recent discussions about this function. 

Section 76-3-403(2), MCA, states the following: "It shall be the responsibility of the governing body to require 
the replacement of all monuments removed in the course of construction. " 

This section has a significant impact on the governing body in all counties. In Missoula County's particular 
situation it is the Missoula County Surveyor's Office that is most directly affected. I agree with the intent of the 
law, so I speak from this position. If there are those who disagree, the Legislature is their recourse. There is a 
vast body of written material; federal, state and local laws and regulations, court opinions, surveying manuals, 
and published papers, affirming and supporting the importance of the physical survey monument. It is the 
physical monument that is given the most weight and is superior to all other evidence when determining land 
boundaries. It is this rule of man, and actually all animals, that is essential to the orderly occupation of land. 
There are boundary stones that have been in place for 5000 years. I would argue that physical monuments to 
mark claims of ownership began when the first animal marked a natural object with a natural substance. Cross 
the line in the sand and the result is conflict. Since we believe ourselves to be a bit more civilized than other 
animals, we use different materials to monument our claims and different methods to determine the proper 
location for the monuments, but the principles are the same. The monument rules. This is as it should be, for 
the average citizen does not possess the means to establish a boundary by employing survey techniques and 
equipment. The average citizen relies on surveyors to do this, and then relies on the monument placed by the 
surveyor to indicate the boundaries of the claim. It is the monument that by its very nature is the most easily 
identifiable evidence of a claim. I suspect there would be far fewer boundary disputes if all the monuments 
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placed with good technique and intent were still in existence. Unfortunately this is not the case, and in fact, 
boundary disputes are the second most heard civil case in our courts. It is from this perspective that I argue the 
importance of upholding and complying with this monumentation law. 

"It shall be the responsibility of the governing body to require the replacement of all monuments removed in the 
course of construction. " I have read that line many times in the past and even given it some thought. Having 
recently revisited it, I have more respect for the author and a better idea of what the ramifications are to the 
"governing body. " To comply with this section of the law, it seems to me there are two main aspects to 
consider. We must first determine the existence of the monument, for without that how can we prove removal. 
Secondly, we must determine the causative agent, to which we would address the replacement burden. At this 
point I would like to include disturbance as a cause for replacement, since depending on the degree of 
disturbance and the land values involved, a disturbed monument may be no better than none at all. 

Montana was originally surveyed by U.S. Government surveyors and divided into sections and townships in 
what is known as the Public Land Survey System (PLSS). It is from this initial framework that private claims 
were filed under the Homestead Act. This PLSS framework was monumented, and these monuments serve as the 
best evidence of the location of the original private claims. Since the initial claims were made, many have been 
divided into smaller areas. Each time a division is made, the controlling element for the location of the new 
lines is the existing monuments. Lose one monument and additional resources are expended to determine the 
position that monument held. Replace one monument and some uncertainty is included in its position. Every 
time this process repeats itself additional resources and uncertainty is introduced. In other words, anytime a 
monument is lost the effects are potentially felt by more than just the property owner whose monument was 
destroyed. "My" monument most likely marks my neighbors claim also. If "our" monument is lost, it very well 
might affect the person two lots down, especially if a surveyor is called in to re-survey that person 's lot. 

So, how do we implement a procedure that assures compliance with the law and protects everyone from the 
inherent costs and problems associated with lost monuments. We could pass a resolution requiring the 
replacement of any monument removed or disturbed by anyone, with such extreme consequences that monument 
destruction would be vary rare. This would require a "monument police" force, and is obviously not the 
answer. I believe the best approach is through education and insurance. 

The education should be a combined effort by surveyors, and state and local government to increase monument 
awareness. This could come in the form of radio, television and newspaper public service announcements. 
Direct mailings would target those companies that come into frequent contact with survey monuments. If a 
person knows the value of something, and costs associated with its replacement, there is a much stronger 
incentive to protect it. The ancients placed such a high value on survey monuments they invoked specific deities 
to protect them and curse any who would disturb them. 

The insurance should come in the form of insuring adequate monumentation of all new divisions of land and 
retracement surveys and protection for existing monuments. This would be done by an expansion of the County 
Surveyor's current policy of field checking new monumentation in all new city and county subdivisions, to 
include field checking all new monumentation. To meet this extra burden on the County Surveyor's Office, a 
"per monument" fee may be necessary. In additional to all new monuments, efforts should be made to insure 
the perpetuation of the existing PLSS monuments and other controlling monuments, from which most other 
monuments are linked. In fact, the County Surveyor's Office has made significant efforts towards this 
perpetuation in the past, and should continue these efforts in the future. An increased effort should be made to 
compel those that destroy or disturb survey monuments to replace them. I believe this can most effectively be 
accomplished through the use of financial consequences. As an example, when a utility company destroys a 
monument and is compelled to hire a surveyor to replace that monument, it quickly becomes apparent to the 
offending company that additional efforts at monument avoidance are in their best interest. Excavators have 
learned the importance of calling "ONE CALL" for utility locations. The location of survey monuments prior to 
excavation or construction could be handled by the same system. Private surveyors could enter into contracts to 
provide location services. It is much less expensive to find and mark a monument that to replace it. When the 
construction is completed, a follow-up visit by the surveyor would identify problems. If monuments were 
destroyed or disturbed during construction, the person responsible would be required to hire a surveyor to 
replace the monuments. I believe much of the administration of this system could be taken care of by existing 
systems, i.e., excavation permits, building permits, and the subdivision and certificate of survey review process. 
For this system to work, independent confirmation that the monument was actually set when reported is 
essential. If this step does not take place, I anticipate an inability to successfully pursue a claim for re­
monumentation. I see no better way to insure this than comprehensive field checks of an new monumentation. 
The most logical entity to peiform that check is the Missoula County Surveyor's Office. 

Chairman Carey: Further comment? Seeing none, I'll close the hearing. Is there any action you want to take on this now. 

Commissioner Evans: I have mixed emotions about this. I did talk to Mike Sehestedt today and he assures me, and I've 
asked for a written opinion on it, that doing the monumentation checks and the errors and omissions, does not extend the 
liabilitv to us. I want to make sure that what we're doing does not increase our liabilitv situation. He tells me that it does 
not. So I'm going to ask for a written opinion on that because I want it in the record. I have no guarrel with charging $50 
and $10, I have no problem with that. But I do have a problem with hearing that what we're doing in the way of field 
checks isn't accomplishing what we hope to accomplish. So I'm going to make the motion that we accept the $50 and $10 
recommendation on these fees, but that there be a process set up to assess what's a better process to use to accomplish 
what we're supposed to accomplish. And please don't let that go away, because, if I go out there to do what the statute 
calls for, we're going to be in real deep trouble. Okay? That's my motion. 

Chairman Carey: Thank you. Do we have anything in the record that, any spreadsheet of any kind that indicates a $50 
and $10 allocation is 50% of our costs. Is that in the record anywhere? It's part of the testimony here just. 

Doug Burreson: No, I ran $45/$25. 
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Dick Ainsworth: All I did was I took 1998 and 1999, they were the two most recent and the two most expensive years and 
the two with the most lots. I used the numbers out of Doug's spreadsheet and I came up with a total of 218 plats, 
Certificate of Survey and subdivision plats together, that was in 1998 and I came up with a total of 718 parcels, 
Certificates of Survey and subdivisions. I multiplied the 218 times $50 a plat and the 718 times $10 a lot and I got, in 
round numbers, $18,000. The costs that are on the spreadsheet are something like $35,741, total cost. And I just divided 
those and got 51%. I went through the same numbers in 1999 and there were 195 plats total, 933 lots, multiplied 195 
times $50, the 933 times $10, and got, in round numbers, $19,000, and that came out about 57% of the costs. Now again, 
these costs include the field check, which we were suggesting, at least in its current form, be eliminated, so it would cover 
more than 50% and that's how I got those numbers. 

Chairman Carey: Thank you. Horace? 

Horace Brown: One thing I'd like to point out is that this fee is charged the same for Certificate of Surveys and 
subdivisions. It's probably less expensive to do the Certificate of Survey than it is the subdivision, so in a way, some of 
the money from that is going toward the check on the subdivision. I don't have any problem with it as long as the 
surveyors don't have any problem with it. I think it's, by having one fee, it's a lot easier than having one for each different 
type of survey you do. 

Commissioner Evans: Dick, when you had your meeting, the concept of $45/$25 or $50/$10, most of the surveyors 
agreed that that's okay, if it's a straight across the board? 

Dick Ainsworth: They all did that were at that meeting, and they were, our firm was represented, Greg was there, DJ & A 
was represented and Ed Fleming with Territorial was there. There was nobody there from Eli and Associates and there 
was nobody there from WGM, although they were invited, but everybody that was there agreed to those numbers. 

Commissioner Evans: Okay, thank you. 

Dick Ainsworth: And to the concept of covering 50 or more percent. 

Chairman Carey: I guess I'm just a little concerned on going with a couple of years. 

Colleen Dowdall: I think we're okay, though, for, if Susan is here, are you comfortable with the figures. 

Susan Reed: Yes, they were fairly consistent over the five years that we had data on. 

Colleen Dowdall: So we probably have a factual basis that's adequate. 

Chairman Carey: Okay, thank you. 

Commissioner Evans: I am concerned about continuing the field checks currently if they're not doing what we want them 
to do, so I would hope that within a very short period of time, and you'll have to tell me what that would need to be, that 
we can improve the process so that we're actually accomplishing what we're supposed to be doing. 

Chairman Carey: I agree. 

Commissioner Evans: Is there a time frame, Horace, that you think we can get this done it, because I don't want to forget 
it. 

Horace Brown: Well, I think we need to do quite a bit of discussion on this and decided what the Board wants us to do, 
and when we need to check these plats, I mean, some of them may not be ready to check for three or four years and we 
need to know whose going to keep track of the time and whose going to notify us to do it. We have deferred 
monumentation now that goes a year and then I renew it if they haven't been able to put the plats in. I think that might be 
the way to go with it in that the deferred monumentation, the surveyor is required to notify our department when it's ready 
to be checked. 

Commissioner Evans: I don't want to be put in the position where I tell you what I want, because I haven't got a clue what 
I want. I want you to fmd something that meets the legal requirement, does the job the way all of you guys think it needs 
to be done and then you bring it to us and tell us what it is and how it will work and that it meets the statute. 

Horace Brown: That's fme, but I still want your input. 

Commissioner Evans: Okay, okay. 

Chairman Carey: Okay. Well, I second your motion. All in favor? 

Commissioner Evans: Aye. 

Chairman Carey: Aye. Okay, other business? Seeing none, we're in recess. Thank you all. 

The motion carried on a vote of2-0. 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Commissioners were in recess at 2: 1 0 pm 

Resolution No. 2000-054- Following the Public Meeting, Chairman Carey signed Resolution No. 2000-054, a Bond 
Resolution relating to $233,000 Limited Obligation Bond (DNRC Drinking Water Revolving Loan Program), 
Series 2000 (Western Montana Fairgrounds Water Project); Authorizing the Issuance and Fixing the Terms and 
Conditions Thereof. 
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THURSDAY, JUNE 29, 2000 

The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session; all three members were present in the forenoon . 
Commissioner Evans was out of the office all afternoon. 

Claims List- Chairman Carey and Commissioner Evans signed the Claims List, dated June 29, 2000, batch number 
730 (pages 1-6), with a grand total of$1,882.63. The Claims List was returned to the Accounting Department. 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING 

At the administrative meeting held in the forenoon, the following items were signed: 

Modification No.5 -Chairman Carey signed Modification No.5 of Agreement 290039, between Missoula County 
and the Montana Department of Environmental Quality ("DEQ"), extending the date to June 30, 2001 for preparation 
of a facility plan necessary to apply for a Federal grant to construct wastewater treatment works for the Golden West 
Area of Missoula. The Modification No. 5 was forwarded to the Montana Department of Environmental Quality in 
Helena, Montana, for further handling. 

Modification No.5 -Chairman Carey signed Modification No.5 of Agreement 290040, between Missoula County 
Water and Sewer District and the Montana Department of Environmental Quality ("DEQ"), extending the date to 
June 30, 2001 for preparation of a facility plan necessary to apply for a Federal grant to construct wastewater treatment 
works for the El Mar Estates Area of Missoula. The Modification No.5 was forwarded to the Montana Department of 
Environmental Quality in Helena, Montana, for further handling. 

Agreement - Chairman Carey signed a Deed Restriction Agreement, HOME Investment Partnerships, HOME 
Investment in Affordable Housing Program, by and between Missoula County ("Grantee") and Beverly Suzanne 
Reynolds ("Property Owner"), 4113 Barbara Lane, Missoula, Montana 59803. Grantee has loaned to the Property 
Owner HOME funds in the amount of $3,000 for the purpose of providing assistance for downpayment, closing cost 
and, if necessary, mortgage reduction assistance for the property located at 4113 Barbara Lane, Missoula, Montana 
59803 and legally described as Lot 25 in Block 1 of Rehder Homesites. The Commissioners also signed a Subordinate 
Deed of Trust by and between Missoula County and Ms. Reynolds. The beneficiary is Missoula County. The loan 
evidenced by the Note and secured by this Security Instrument is being made pursuant to the HOME Investment 
Partnership Program and the regulations issued thereunder. The Agreement was returned to Jennifer Blumberg in the 
Office of Planning and Grants for further handling. 

Budget Transfer- The Commissioners signed a Budget Transfer (Control Number 00-019) requested by the Missoula 
County Health Department to move $750.00 into the capital budget line. The transfer was made from Ground MTC & 
Repair to Capital- Tech Equipment. 

Budget Transfer- The Commissioners signed a Budget Transfer (Control Number 00-022) requested by the Missoula 
County Health Department to move $13,368.00 into the capital budget line. The Covering Kids match was included in 
the wrong category of revenue. The transfer was made from Covering Kids ($12,500) and Contracted Services ($868) 
to Local Match --Covering Kids and Capital- Vehicle. 

Mutual Aid Agreements - The Commissioners signed Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreements between the 
Missoula City Police Department. the Missoula County Sheriffs Department and the following law enforcement 
agencies: Utah Dept. of Public Safety, Utah County Sheriff, Weaver County Sheriff, and the St. George Police 
Department, for the purpose of permitting the parties to provide mutual aid and assistance which transcends 
jurisdictional boundaries and which insures the prompt and effective delivery of law enforcement and emergency 
services to areas which, due to geographic remoteness, population sparsity, and economic and other factors, are in 
need of an increased law enforcement presence, specifically the Hell's Angels gathering which will be held in 
Missoula the end of July, 2000. 

Other items included: 

1) The Commissioners approved a refund of $24.60 to Martin Halko for property tax penalty and interest 
charges. A Memorandum from Deputy County Attorney Michael W. Sehestedt to the Commissioners 
recommended the offering of a refund of penalty in the interests of good will and in consideration of the fact 
the tax system is difficult to understand. The Memorandum was forwarded to Vickie M. Zeier, County Clerk 
and Recorder/Treasurer, for further handling. 

The minutes of the Administrative Meeting are on file in the Commissioners Office. 

FRIDAY, JUNE 30,2000 

The Board of County Commissioners did not meet in regular session. Commissioner Kennedy was on vacation; 
Commissioner Evans was out all forenoon and in briefly for signatures in the afternoon; and Commissioner Carey was 
out all afternoon. 

Claims List - Chairman Carey and Commissioner Evans signed the Claims List, dated June 30, 2000, batch numbers 
728, 729, 732, and 733 (pages 1-7), with a grand total of$86,808.84. The Claims List was returned to the Accounting 
Department. 
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JUNE, 2000 -29- FISCAL YEAR: 

Claims List- Chairman Carey and Commissioner Evans signed the Claims List, dated June 29, 2000, batch numbers 
734, 735, and 736 (pages 1-8), with a grand total of $119,657.59. The Claims List was returned to the Accounting 
Department. 

Amendment - Chairman Carey signed Amendment Number Two to Contract Agreement No. 3668-02, dated 
October 31, 1997, between The University of Montana (Rural Institute on Disabilities) and Missoula City-County 
Public Health Department. This Amendment modifies the terms and conditions of their Contract Agreement as per the 
items set forth therein. The document was forwarded to the Rural Institute on Disabilities at the University of Montana 
for further signatures. 
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Vickie M. Zeier L 

Clerk & Recorder 
Bil Carey, Chair 
Board of County Commissioners 




